
//ALL 
TO: 

FROM: 
DATE: 
SUBJECT: 

02/13/2013 to 03/29/2013 
Hyundai Dealership General Managers, Sales Managers, 
Service Managers, Parts Managers, and Warranty 
Administrators 
Hyundai Motor America 
02/13/13 
Recall 108 - Veloster Panoramic Sunroof Inspection Kit 

- Replacement PVC Pipe 

Hyundai Motor America is shipping dealers two replacement white PVC 
pipes (00305 FSPVC) on February 12th for Recall 108. Please discard 
the previously provided black colored PVC pipes that were provided in 
Recall 108 panoramic sunroof inspection kits. The replacement pipe is 
white in color. Additional pipes can be ordered following parts 
ordering procedures. 

LEGAL LIABILITY NOTICE: You are required to keep confidential any and 
all information and documents provided to you by Hyundai Motor America 
in the conduct of carrying out work for this recall. Hyundai Motor 
America dealers may use owner information provided for the campaign 
only for the purpose of conducting and performing this service 
campaign, and for no other purpose. 

Hyundai appreciates your cooperation and support. Questions may be 
directed to your District Parts and Service Manager or Warranty 
HELPREP line at 1-877-446-2922. 

HYUNDAI MOTOR AMERICA 


